Abdul Rehman

From: Milind/Steel Craft <milind @steel-craft.in>
Sent: 02 September 2024 23:33

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar

Subject: Re: KFc Fabrication

Attachments: Steel Craft # KFC Jaipur.xlsx

Dear Abdul,

Please find attached quote for KFC Jaipur.

Regards,
Milind Parab
Craft

Factory Address:

Unit no. 28, Parmar Techno Park - Phase 2,
Vasai Phata/Highway Pelhar, Vasai East
Mobile: 8452840506

On Thu, Aug 29, 2024 at 12:56 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote:

Dear Partners,

Request you to kindly share the quote for KFC Jaipur outlet.



Equipment Description / Long Description Item Description Nos | Qty Category
tl;;)s:ter Table O/s 450 x 900 x 800 + 100 mm,without hot surface on top front and slide under to keep the bun TOASTER TABLE O/S 450 X 900 X 800+300MM Nos | 1 Fabrication
](?rirtle]SBasket / Bun Trolley 640 X700 X 1600 (For Bun crate size 550 X655 X 104 MM) to keep the 10 Bun Bun Trolley with crates 640X700X1600mm Nos | 1 Fabrication
BURGER CHUTE TABLE (PACK TABLE) - PT-3 with cavity to install Hot Hold Drawer with back side SS T .
box with adjustable middle shelf 850 X 1325 X 800 - for Burger chute PACK TABLE-PT-3 SIZE 865 X 1346 X 800 MM Nos | 1| Fabrication
Exhaust Hood (with Fresh-air duct), large hood (Non Veg Area) size : as per site (2 pcs with 4 nos. filters, fresh " ..
air grill, 4 nos. covered lights & Oil dip tray , 2 nos. Bonpet jali holder with mesh) - Size 9' * 4.4 ft 290071295 Nos | 1 Fabrication
Low Height Proximity Hood - Veg side Low Height Proximity Hood 14T 565x1030 Nos | 1 Fabrication
Rack Table with bottom shelf apd 150mm back splash, O/S- 625 x 975 x 865 +150 mm (one holder under the Rack Table size 625 x 975x 865+150 mm Nos | 1 Fabrication
table top (at front legs) for keeping Tongs, Brushes etc)
Wall Shelf -SS Sheet over Dual Breading Table, O/s: 1800 x 300 mm WallShelf-SS Dual Breadingtable 1800x300 Nos | 1 Fabrication
BT Sink, One sink of size 450 x 525 x 300, backspalsh,deck mounted faucets, drain valve provided (Marking for | BT Sink with landing space 825x600x800mm (LHS N 1 Fabricati
20Lit & 40Lit), O/s -With Landing space LANDING) 08 abrication
Wall Shelf - SS Sheet over B.T.Sink 850x 300 WallShelf-SS B.T.Sink size 850 x300mm 2'-10" X 1'-0" Nos | 1 Fabricati
(Size 2'-10"x 1'-0") SIZE SHELF abrication
Hand Wash Sink (Wall Mounted) with Goose neck tap(Jaguar) O/s 450 x 525 x 350 mm ,provided with swan HAND WASH SINK WALL MOUNTED Nos | 2 Fabricati
type faucets, sink will fixed with nut & bolts with the frame no welding - with 3/4" flaps on both sides 450X525X350 abrication
Dirty Dish Landing Table 530 x 660 x 1775 (865+975mm), garbage chute, with 3 Upper pipe shelves to keep the Dirty Dish Landing Table 530x660x1775 Nos | 1 Fabrication
clean plates and trays
3 Compartment Bowl Sink , with 2 sinks of size 450 x 525 x 300 on both side & centre sink Size is 625 X 500 X
525, backspalsh,deck mounted faucets, PARKO, drain valve provided (Marking for 20Lit & 40Lit) O/s 1525 x . T
700 x 800 + 300 mmCenter sink should be having 8"& 6" holes for faucet. sink will fixed with nut & bolts with | > Compartment Bowl Sink 450x525x300 mm Nos | 1| Fabrication
the frame no welding
Wall Shelf -Pipe over 3 Bowl Sink, O/s - 1525 x 300 WallShelf-Pipe over 3Bowl Sink 1600x300m Nos | 1 Fabrication
Chicken Stand with Drip Tray single O/s 450x650x150 mm - Standard Quantity = SHOULD BE EQUAL TO | ChickenStand DripTray single 450x650x150 ( 4 FOR N 4 Fabricati
NUMBER OF THAWING RACK. [model PT- 10 F] CHILLER RACK & 2 FOR THAWING RACK) os abrication
Thawing Chicken Rack (New Design) with SS 4" wheels and drip tray, O/s : 600x 400 x 2010 mm THAWING CHICKEN RACK 600 X 400 X 2010MM 2 Fabrication
Scanner Box (to be installed under 3 Bowl Sink) .
750x 450 x 380 (26" x 1'-6'x 1'-3") SCANNER BOX Nos [ 1 | Fabrication
Combi Oven Stand universal - . .
775 % 675 x 790 Combi Oven Stand- 775x675x790 Nos | 1 Fabrication
Soaking Tub ( for washing of grill racks and trays) 495x390x698 mm. Customized design to accommodate 10
grill racks for washing. Equipped with drain valve, special rack inside and SS wheels.( without Lid) - Standard SOAKING TUB SIZE 495 X 390 X 698MM Nos | 1 Fabrication
Quantity = 1 no.
Wall Shelf -SS Sheet for Veg Prep Table-1 O/s: 900 x 300 mm WALL SHELF FOR VEG PREP TABLE 900X300MM | o | 1 | Fabrication
(SIZE-2'-0"X 1'-0")
Counter top Drink Tower Station - Ice bin with cup holder of 8 kg capacity - 355 x 610 x 812mm / Ice bin Counter Top Drink Tower St 355x610x812mm Nos | 1 Fabrication




Pepsi tower table - 750 * 600 Nos | 1 Fabrication
BIP rack 570 * 610 Nos | 1 Fabrication
P.ACK TABLE - in front of the holding cabinets with adjustable shelfs 1275 X 325 X 800 (No Covering from 3 PACK TABLE 1275 X 325 X 800MM Nos | 1 Fabrication
sides) & holder for tongs on top front
Microwave Shelf - 550 x 425 (1'-10" L x 1'-5" D) MICROWAVE SHELF SIZE 550 X 425MM Nos | 1 Fabrication
SMALL PHT - Platform handtruck 600 x900 x 864mm .
(Goods Trolley - SMALL) - Standard Quantity = 1no. PHT-PLATFORM HANDTRUCK 600X900X864 MM [ Nos | 1 Fabrication
Mop Sink - 375 X 600 X 450 MM MOP SINK - 375 X 600 X 550 MM Nos | 1 Fabrication
Breading Table Rack - Size (370 x 480 x 400 mm) BREADING TABLE RACK 370 X 480 X 400MM Nos | 2 Fabrication
Printer Shelf - 305x 225 PRINTER SHELF Nos | 1 Fabrication
MPNC Shelf - 455 x 300 MPNC SHELF Nos | 1 Fabrication
Weighing Scale Shelf - 405 x 405 WEIGHING SCALE SHELF Nos | 1 Fabrication
Brush Hanger - Standard Quantity = 1no. BRUSH HANGER Nos | 1 Fabrication
KOT Ticket Rail - Standard Quantity = 1no. TICKET RAIL Nos | 1 Fabrication
. "o . o . SS PARTITION OF 3/4" THICKNESS (1NOS. NEAR ..
SS partition of 3/4" thickness (to be fabricated as per SS partition drawing) - Rate/ Sqft COMBI OVEN STAND 37" X 6' HT) Nos | 1 Fabrication
CO2 Cylinder bracket 400 x 200 x 225 mm g,oi ?8{} INDER BRACKET 400 X 200 X 225MM (1'- Nos | 1 Fabrication
RACK (DRY STORE) - ms 925mm L x 450mm W 6 feet Nos | 5

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman
H| & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




